7/30/25, 2:13 PM Gmail - RE: OFFER REQUEST

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: OFFER REQUEST

2 messages

Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com> 30 July 2025 at 13:36

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Chaker Abi Yazbek (CE Group)" <chaker@cegroup-lb.com>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>, "Sales (CE Group)" <sales@cegroup-lb.com>

Dear Kate,
| hope you are doing well.

Kindly send us an official offer for the below item, including shipping fees to Lebanon, if possible, from
your side:

Part Number: 0111277 — MySign O Oxygen Monitor (including power supply)
Price: $523.25
Lead Time: Mid-September

Also, please double-check the availability and confirm so that we can check with the customer whether
this lead time is acceptable.

Looking forward to your reply.
Best Regards,
Eng. Maissaa Abbass

General Sales Manager

Email: cc@cegroup-lb.com

Web: www.cegroup-Ib.com (Visit Our Website for new Products & Promotions)

Tel: +961-1-894 243 — Ext: 108

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1833345524 120197361%7Cmsg-f:183907540151100...
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com>

Cc: Chaker Abi Yazbek (CE Group) <chaker@cegroup-Ib.com>; Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: OFFER REQUEST

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.
The prices remain the same as follows:

Part number 0111277 - MySign O Oxygen Monitor (including power supply) $523.25 Lead time
mid September

Part number 0111276 - MySign O Oxygen Monitor (no power supply) $460.00 Lead time
mid September

Part number 0111263 - Maxtec MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor $665.00 Currently in
stock

If you require a quotation or proforma invoice, please let me know which items you require. | will use the
address from your email:
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Invoice/delivery address:

CE Group Najem Building Ground Floor
Pierre Gemayel Street

Dora

PO Box 90-40

Beirut

Lebanon

Do you have a zip code?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 14 Jul 2025 at 12:37, Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com> wrote:
Dear Kate,
Hope that u are fine ?

Can u confirm for us if the below prices still valid , if not please share with us the updated offer.

Regards

Maissaa

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com>; Chaker Abi Yazbek (CE Group)
<chaker@cegroup-lb.com>

Cc: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: Re: OFFER REQUEST

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your reply. Please accept my reply on behalf of Sophie.

The prices are as follows:

Part number 0111277 - MySign O Oxygen Monitor (including power supply) $523.25 Currently in

stock
Part number 0111276 - MySign O Oxygen Monitor (no power supply) $460.00 Currently in
stock
Part number 0111263 - Maxtec MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor $665.00 Currently in
stock
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If you require a quotation or proforma invoice, please let me know which items you require. | will use
the address from your email:

Invoice/delivery address:

CE Group Najem Building Ground Floor
Pierre Gemayel Street

Dora

PO Box 90-40

Beirut

Lebanon

Do you have a post code/zip code please?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 28 May 2025 at 07:42, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ------—---

From: Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com>

Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 at 06:54

Subject: Re: OFFER REQUEST

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Chaker Abi Yazbek (CE Group) <chaker@cegroup-lb.com>

Dear Sophie

Kindly note that our customer is asking about one or two PC only .

Regards

Maissaa

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 5:59:35 PM

To: Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com>

Cc: Chaker Abi Yazbek (CE Group) <chaker@cegroup-lb.com>
Subject: Re: OFFER REQUEST

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your reply. The detials of other products which may be of interest can be found in the
leaflets attached.
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Before | am able to quote - please can you let me know how many oxygen analysers or monitors
you are looking for, so | can put this across to our export sales manager?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main
office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is

prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, May 27, 2025 at 12:47 PM Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-Ib.com> wrote:
Dear Sophie,
Hope that u are fine?

Can u quote us the below models and the economical one If possible?

Regards,

Maissaa

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-Ib.com>
Subject: Re: OFFER REQUEST

Good afternoon,
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Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, the AX300 and MX300 have been discontinued and are no longer available to
purchase. We are able to offer the following alternative products:

e Part number 0111277 - MySign O Oxygen Monitor

¢ Part number 0111263 - Maxtec MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor

| have attached leaflets for both products. If you do not require alarms for monitoring, then we
have more economical options available.

If you would like any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the
main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, May 27, 2025 at 9:14 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Customer Care (CE Group) <cc@cegroup-lb.com>
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Gmail - RE: OFFER REQUEST

Date: Tue, 27 May 2025 at 08:42

Subject: RE: OFFER REQUEST

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Chaker Abi Yazbek (CE Group) <chaker@cegroup-lb.com>

Dear Sir,

Kindly note that we are specialized company in selling testing and laboratory equipment , and
one of our customers requesting the below item from your product range :

AX300 & MX300 Oxygen Analyzers

So, can u share with us your offer accordingly including delivery time and fees to Lebanon If
possible?

Best Regards,
Eng. Maissaa Abbass

General Sales Manager

Email: cc@cegroup-lb.com
Web: www.cegroup-Ib.com (Visit Our Website for new Products & Promotions)

Tel: +961-1-894 243 — Ext: 108
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